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86 943-

Ottawa, 2nd April,1907-

Gentlemen,

In reply to your letters of the 14th & 26th

 Ultimo, with further reference to park Lot 7,

East end of the half Mile Strip,Keppel, I have to

inform you that the Agent's report, referred to in

letter to you of the 13th Ultimo,has not yet been

received, but will be duly considered when it comes

to hand.

I might say with reference to the latter

part of your letter of the 14th Ultimo, that it was

Park Lot 7, to which reference was made in Depart-

mental letter of the I3th Ultimo.

Your obedient servant,

F or Lead

enimme, c. c. Scretary-

Messrs.Tucker & Paterson,

Barristers &c.

Butschart's Block,

Owen Lound,

Ont.
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